## Adult Medicine PRN

## 2019 Business and Networking Meeting Minutes 28-October 2019 Attendance: 79

- 1. Business called to order by the A. Miesner at 1855.
- 2. Welcome to first time attendees
- 3. Recognition of 20 Years of Adult Medicine PRN
  - a. Recognition of founding members, 15 year, and 10 year members
- 4. Recognition of 2018-2019 Officers
  - a. Chair: Andrew Miesner
  - b. Chair-Elect: Ryan Owens
  - c. Secretary/Treasurer: Carmen Smith
  - d. Immediate Past Chair: Leigh Anne Gravatt
- 5. Announcement of elected 2019-2020 Officers
  - a. Chair: Ryan Owens

6.

- b. Chair-Elect: Carmen Smith
- c. Secretary/Treasurer: Jon Wietholter
- d. Immediate Past Chair: Andrew Miesner
- Board of Regents Report: Joanna Hudson
  - a. 2019 Winners of the Clinical Pharmacy Challenge Colorado University Skaggs School of Pharmacy
  - b. 2019 Winners of the Clinical Research Challenge Oregon State University College of Pharmacy
  - c. Spring meeting will take place in St. Louis on April 25-26<sup>th</sup>
    - i. Abstracts due Feb 10, 2020 and March 2, 2020 for research in progress
  - d. 2020 Annual Meeting will take place in Dallas, Oct 24-27<sup>th</sup>
  - e. Nominate for ACCP awards Deadline for submission is Nov 30<sup>th</sup> 2019
  - f. Anyone who has an interest in running for Board of Regents is encouraged to apply!
  - g. PPI (Pharmacotherapy Publications Inc.) now has an Impact factor >3
  - h. JACCP continues to update their impact factor
  - i. Podcast for Pharmacotherapy now available
- 7. ACCP PAC Captain: Carmen Smith
  - a. Each year, ACCP conducts the PAC (Political Action Committee) PRN Challenge
    - i. Proceeds of this challenge go toward advancing ACCP's legislative agenda in Washington DC and will benefit pharmacists in every state!
    - ii. PAC PRN Challenge ends on October 29th at 4 PM.
    - iii. Help promote our profession and support patient care by donating! Just \$25/person can make a huge impact.
  - b. PAC is currently engaged in is the Get the Medications Right Institute (GTMRx)
    - i. Multi-stakeholder coalition that calls for delivery system, payment, and policy transformation to integrate the services of appropriately qualified clinical pharmacists to optimize medication therapy through integrated collaborative practice with physicians and other providers
- 8. Treasurer's Report: Carmen Smith
  - a. In 2019, PRN dues were increased from \$20 to \$25
  - b. Overall budget for 2019 is comparable to 2018 we continue to support member research through MeRIT program sponsorship and providing a \$5000 AMED Seed Grant
  - c. Revenue YTD = \$35,948
    - i. 2018 End of Year Balance of \$22,216 plus 2019 membership dues (Jan-Sept) and online position postings
  - d. Expenses YTD = \$11,413
    - i. \$2,000 MeRIT, \$5,000 Seed Grant, \$3,134 PRN Awards/Travel & Training Stipends
  - e. Expected meeting costs = \$11,715
  - *f. Projected* End of Year Balance = ~\$19,000
- 9. Committee Reports
  - a. Recognition of 115 committee volunteers; enough volunteers were available to assign each to a single committee and each committee now has a chair and vice chair to assure smooth transitions from year-to-year
  - b. Internal Affairs Committee
    - i. Spring Newsletter sent out April 15th
    - ii. Fall Newsletter sent out Sept. 30th

- iii. Newsletters can be found on our PRN page! (Documents  $\rightarrow$  Business Documents  $\rightarrow$  Newsletters)
- iv. AMED History Document from 2009-2019 updated; Poster displayed in Rhinelander Gallery during the annual meeting
- c. Walk Rounds Committee
  - i. Updates in Therapeutics Meeting: April 2019
    - 1. 1st-place posters (Tie): Evaluation of mood stabilizers on neonatal outcomes during pregnancy (Dr. Abigail Yancey); Robust apoptosis induced by brefeldin A as a novel monotherapy in multiple myeloma (Dr. Matea Markovic)
  - ii. Virtual Poster Symposium: May 2019
    - 1. Total of 20 posters with Adult Medicine PRN presenters and/or co-authors
  - iii. ACCP Annual Meeting: October 2019
    - 1. Total of 68 posters being presented by Adult Medicine PRN members
    - 2. Total of 174 posters with at least one Adult Medicine PRN co-author
- d. External Affairs Committee Jennifer Austin Szwak (chair)
  - i. Resident eJournal Club Presentations
    - 1. 21 presentations scheduled for 2019-2020
    - 2. 3rd Wednesday of every month, 3pm EST, 2 pm CST, 1pm MST, Noon PST
  - ii. Student Case Presentations
  - iii. AMED PRN Spotlights
    - 1. New student chapter spotlights this year (Mercer & Northeast Ohio)
    - 2. 5 residents & 2 members
  - iv. Mentoring Program
    - 1. All 7 mentees interested matched with a mentor
  - v. Social Media Management
    - 1. Follow us on Twitter (@accpamedprn) and Facebook (ACCP Adult Medicine PRN)
  - vi. Social for the Annual Meeting
- e. Nominations Committee
  - i. Received nominations for AMED PRN officer election in Spring 2019
    - 1. Solicited submission of nominations for officer positions spring 2020
  - ii. Received nominations for AMED PRN awards in Summer 2019
    - 1. 2019 AMED PRN Mentoring Award: Lindsay M. Saum, PharmD, BCPS, BCGP; Associate Professor of Pharmacy Practice Butler University College of Pharmacy & Health Sciences
    - 2. 2019 AMED PRN Distinguished Investigator Award: Andrew J. Crannage, PharmD, FNKF, FCCP, BCPS; Associate Professor of Pharmacy Practice St. Louis College of Pharmacy
    - 3. No nominations submitted for the Outstanding Paper of the Year or Clinical Practice Awards. Call to nominate your colleagues next year.
  - iii. Recognition of new ACCP Fellows
    - 1. Jennie B. Jarrett
    - 2. Lamis R. Karaoui
    - 3. Mate M. Soric
    - 4. Jennifer D. Twilla
- f. Research Committee Joel Marrs (vice-chair)
  - i. MeRIT/FIT and Seed Grant subcommittee
    - 1. Evaluated applicants for MeRIT support and awarded 1 scholarship this year
    - Evaluated applicants for Seed grant and awarded two projects AMED 2019 Seed Grant Winners: Jennie Jarrett, PharmD, BCPS, MMedEd ("Do You Mind? A Mindfulness Practice Curriculum for the Pharmacy Workforce" - Award: \$2500) and Sarah E. Petite, PharmD, BCPS ("Evaluation of dipeptidyl peptidase-IV (DPP-IV) inhibitor use in hospitalized patients with diabetes" - Award: \$2500)
    - ii. Papers and Scholarship Subcommittee
      - 1. Created policies and procedures for AMED PRN Sponsored Opinion, Key Article, and Review Articles
      - 2. Solicited proposals from the AMED PRN and determined a few ideas that will align with the goals of the PRN. These will be developed over the next year.
    - iii. 2019 MeRIT Scholarship Award Recipient presentation
      - 1. Melanie Manis, PharmD, BCPS; Assistant Professor of Pharmacy Practice Samford University McWhorter School of Pharmacy

- 2. Award: \$2000 to support tuition and other costs associated with the Mentored Research Investigator Training (MeRIT) program
- iv. AMED 2018 Seed Grant Award Recipient presentation
  - 1. Jennie Jarrett, PharmD, BCPS, MMedEd; Assistant Professor, Pharmacy Practice University of Illinois Chicago College of Pharmacy
  - 2. Research Project: "Combating Implicit Bias in the Healthcare Team: A Pharmacist's Role"
  - 3. Award: \$5000 grant
- g. Programming Committee
  - i. Focus Session: Post-Op Debate Anticoagulation vs. Aspirin for VTE Prophylaxis Following Orthopedic Surgery
  - ii. Speakers: Dr. Rachel Wolfe, Barnes-Jewish Hospital; Dr. Paul Dobesh, University of Nebraska Medical Center; Dr. Jennifer Twilla, Methodist University Hospital
- h. Training & Travel Awards Committee
  - Received a total of 13 applications: 2 Practioner, 6 Resident/ Fellows, 5 Student
    Increased number of applications for students
  - ii. Adult Medicine PRN Practitioner Registration Award: Taryn B. Bainum, PharmD, BCPS; Assistant Professor Adult Medicine Division Texas Tech University Health Sciences Center School of Pharmacy
  - iii. Student Travel Award
    - 1. Karissa Chow, PharmD Candidate 2020 Philadelphia College of Pharmacy
    - 2. Research Project Presentation: "Predictors of drug therapy problems and the need for interventions by internal medicine clinical pharmacists"
  - iv. Adult Medicine PRN Resident/Fellow Research Award
    - 1. Eric Kinney, PharmD; PGY2 Internal Medicine Pharmacy Resident Duquesne University School of Pharmacy & UPMC Mercy Hospital
    - 2. Research Project Presentation: "Carvedilol versus metoprolol succinate for heart failure with reduced ejection fraction and concomitant cocaine use"

## 10. Reminders

- a. Committee Sign Up online at <u>www.tinyurl.com/amed2020</u>
- b. Nominate a colleague for AMED PRN spotlight: <u>https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSft0WQ-BXgQ\_rmK8h-hLzSG7rhCmNzTCqOJ3ls5KbI4VlLrbw/viewform</u>
- c. AMED PRN 2020 AWARDS descriptions on AMED PRN website
- d. Consider donating to the ACCP PAC the recommended contribution is only \$25
- e. Founding AMED PRN member Sharon See is running for Board of Regents; please support her with your vote!

## 11. Adjourned at 2030

a. Next year's meeting: October 24-27, 2020; Sheraton Dallas Hotel; Dallas, TX